## CYNGOR BRO PONTARFYNACH COMMUNITY COUNCIL

# Thursday 4th July, 2019 am 7.30 p.m.

Meeting was held at Mynach School with the following present:

Jane Hopkins (Chairman); Brython Davies, Phil Lloyd, Gareth Jones and Cllr Rhodri Davies.

### 1. APOLOGIES

Eluned Evans, Robert Davies, Rhodri Jenkins, Robert Pratt

### 2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST

Members were reminded of the need to declare an interest if a situation arises.

### 3. MINUTES

# Meeting of 6<sup>th</sup> June, 2019

The minutes were confirmed as a true record of the meeting which was proposed by Phil Lloyd and seconded by Gareth Jones.

4. Dafydd Morgan from Mynyddoedd Cambrian Mountains attended the Community Council meeting and gave an informative presentation on the proposals for a Dark Sky Discovery Site Status at the Arch, Cwmystwyth. A further presentation and constructive discussions took place regarding the Dyfodol Cambrian Futures project which started in 2017 with the aim of working with individuals, businesses and communities to raise the profile of the area in regards to tourism.

## 5. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

- (a) There were still outstanding items that require attention in the area, the Clerk to follow up on these issues and to keep them on the agenda during future meetings.
- (b) Public Footpaths
  - The Clerk received a response from the Coast and Countryside Department of Ceredigion County Council noting that they would look into the problems with the public footpaths and the signs that need replacing.
- (d) The large Bollards on the Mountain Road near Ty Mawr and Glyn Deri, Cwmystwyth remain needing urgent attention.
- (e) Upcoming celebrations of the Church in Cwmystwyth, celebrating 400 years and the Chapel celebrating 150 years. At the last meeting it was resolved that a letter of support in principle be provided on behalf of the Community Council for grant funding. Subsequent information was received that the letter was not required at present.

### 6. FINANCE

(a) A payment of £17.80 was received from Ceredigion County Council in respect of glass recycling at Devil's Bridge.

### 7. CORRESPONDENCE

(a) Information received from Ceredigion County Council regarding the publication of its revised Rights of Way Improvement Plant (ROWIP) which could be obtained on the Ceredigion County Council website or from any Council Office or library. It was decided to note the contents of the letter. (b) Correspondence from the Arts Council for Wales regarding Night Out Scheme promoting a scheme which would benefit communities in Ceredigion who would like to bring arts and entertainment to their local communities. It was decided to note the contents of the letter.

### 8. ANY OTHER MATTER

- (a) Discussions took place regarding the concerns expressed by members of the public regarding the recent spate of accidents on the A4120 near to Ty'n Rhyd corner. Due to the nature of the road in that there are numerous corners it was resolved to ask Ceredigion County Council to install chevrons along that section of road.
- (b) Area known as Rhos Peiran, Cwmystwyth. It was decided to enquire with Ceredigion County Council to install name signs each end of the section of road denoting the Rhos Peiran area within Cwmystwyth.
- (c) Concern was expressed of speeding vehicles within the area and the need to bring the attention of the Police and Council to the matter.

### 9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting to be held on Thursday 5<sup>th</sup> September 2019 at Mynach School.